79

City Commission meeting October 22, 1984 - 7:00 p.m. - City Hall

Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Commissioners in attendance were, Comm. Garman, McChesney & Marr.

Mayor Jackson ask the commission if they desired to hear the minutes of the September meeting and the Special called meeting Sept. 25th. Since they had had ample time to review them in advance, Comm. Garman presented a motion to dispense with the reading of these minutes, seconded by Comm. McChesney. Roll call and vote - Marr yes, Jackson yes, McChesney yes, Garman yes.

The treasurer's report had been prepared in advance of the meeting and sent with the agenda. Having had ample time to review it, Comm. McChesney presented a motion the report be accepted as written, seconded by Comm. Garman. Roll call and vote - Marr yes, Jackson yes, McChesney yes, Garman yes.

AGENDA

1. 1984-1985 Workmen's compensation premium

A bill for the above stated premium in the amount of \$536.49 was presented for the Commission's approval. Comm. Garman wondered what city employees were covered under this policy. The clerk informed them it was, Trella Johnson the Librarian, Ms. Jordan, Superintendent of the cemetery, Chief Bybee and herself. She said the premium had increased over \$140.00 from the previous year. Mayor Jackson said this was the one insurance that is governed by the state and there wasn't much that could be done about the increased premium. Comm. Garman - presented a motion the premium be paid, seconded by Comm. McChesney. Roll call and vote - Marr yes, Jackson yes, McChesney yes, Garman yes.

2. Quarterly financial statement -July thru Sept. - Smiths Grove <u>Cemetery</u>

The commission reviewed the report prepared by Ms. Jordan. Mayor Jackson ask for questions or discussions on same. With none to be heard, Comm. McChesney presented a motion the report be accepted as written, seconded by Comm. Marr. Roll call and vote - Garman yes, McChesney yes, Jackson yes, Marr yes.

3. Other

The clerk ask the commission for the permission to purchase two certificates of deposit. One in the amount of \$8,000.00 for the City street fund, and one in the amount of \$4,500.00 for the city fire truck fund. All commissioners were in agreement with this investment for added funds for the city.

Mayor Jackson ask the commissioners their opinion on what they wanted to do, or what could be done about the condition of Vincent Street. They all agreed it is in definite need of resurfacing. Comm. Garman ask what the procedure was to get the Flav-O-Rich plant annexed into the city. There was a general consensus that the trucks from this firm caused an awful lot of the damage to this street. The clerk agreed to confer with the City Attorney to find out the procedure and report to the commission.

80

PAGE 2, City Commission meeting - October 22, 1984

Mayor Jackson said he now needed to purchase the loads of dense grade gravel he had been previously given permission to purchase for Buster Allen's alley. He said Murrell Britt's alley also was in need of at least one load. The commission agreed to this purchase.

Mayor Jackson ask the clerk if the city owns the Roosevelt Pearson estate property. She wasn't sure and agreed to contact Ralph Anderson regarding same and report her findings to the Mayor as soon as possible.

With no further business to be presented, a motion to adjourn was heard.

Approved: James F. Jackson Mayor

Attest: Dorothy J. Neal City Clerk